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DCE MEMORANDUM NO. 21-11  

MATERIALS BULLETIN NO. 21-08  

(FHWA Approved 11/15/2021)  

  

TO:    DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS  

    DISTRICT MATERIALS AND RESEARCH ENGINEERS  

  

FROM:  Dan Hurtado, P.E., Director, Office of Construction 

Timothy Ruelke, P.E., Director, Office of Materials  

  

COPIES:  Will Watts, Scott Arnold, Ananth Prasad, Mark Musselman, Mark Clasgens  

  

SUBJECT:  REDISTRIBUTION TERMINALS - ALLOWABLE PERCENT FINES  

(MINUS 200 SIEVE) IN COARSE AGGREGATE FOR CONCRETE PRODUCTS ONLY  

  

The Department will permit rail Redistribution Terminals to ship and certify limestone coarse 
aggregate, designated only for concrete products, provided that the percent fines (minus 200 sieve) 
meet compliance requirements of a maximum 2.5 percent.  
  

Table 1 of Section 901 lists the aggregate concrete products allowed for use. Stockpiles cannot be 
comingled with any aggregate materials intended for hot mix asphalt.  
  

The Department may sample and test aggregates at concrete plants receiving these products. No single 
test result for minus 200 shall exceed the maximum 3.75 percent currently set forth at the point of use 
in Section 901.  

This memorandum serves as blanket approval to process a $0.00 contract change to 

incorporate the above referenced revision and should be attached to the Work Order or 

Supplemental Agreement.  

    

Should you have any questions, please contact John Shoucair (352) 955-2925.  
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